
   PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, August 03, 2023 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing meeting on 

August 3, 2023 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 

203, Eatonton, GA. The following agenda will be considered: 
 

Opening 
1. Call to order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedure 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes- 5/4/2023 and 7/6/2023 

Requests 
5. Request by Christopher Conrad for a rear yard setback variance at 157 B Thunder Road. 

Presently zoned R-1. [Map 102B, Parcel 069, District 3]. 

6. Request by Jef Hulgan, agent for David Cozart for a left and right side yard setback 

variance at 331 Shelton Drive. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 057C, Parcel 238, District 4]. 

7. Request by Peyton Robinson to rezone 1.1 acres at 905 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-

2. [Map 102D, Parcel 044, District 3].* 

8. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman Jr. to rezone 8.85 acres at 

886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].* 

9. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 47.81 acres at 

886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to AG. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].* 

10. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 4.71 acres on 

Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Parcel 029, District 4].* 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023 at 6:00 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

1



The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Christopher Conrad for a rear yard setback variance at 157 B Thunder Road. Presently 

zoned R-1. [Map 102B, Parcel 069, District 3].

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests 
5. Request by Christopher Conrad for a rear yard setback variance at 157 B Thunder Road. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 102B, Parcel 069, 

District 3]. The applicant is requesting a 25-foot rear yard setback variance being 40 feet from the nearest point to the lake to construct a 

15X30 pool. The proposed pool will be placed behind the existing home that sits approximately 75 feet from the nearest point to the lake.  

 

This parcel is approximately 363 feet in length and is narrow at the front and gradually widens towards the lake. It has a lot width at 

building setback of approximately 104 feet. The home was built in 1994 and is located on a steep slope with heavy topographic conditions. 

The proposed pool will be in the location of an existing slab and will not exceed any further than the existing retaining wall. The pool will 

be positioned as close to the house as possible to accommodate the steep hill, drop off, septic system and drain field without being too 

close to the steps, as this could be a safety issue. Due to the heavy topography and the location of the septic system and drain field, a 

variance is needed. Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated Chapter 66-157(c)(1) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 25-foot rear yard setback variance, being 40 feet from the nearest point to the lake at 157 B 

Thunder Road [Map 102B, Parcel 069, District 3].  

20



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

21



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Jef Hulgan, agent for David Cozart for a left and right side yard setback variance at 331 

Shelton Drive. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 057C, Parcel 238, District 4].

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests  

6. Request by Jef Hulgan, agent for David Cozart for a left and right-side yard setback variance at 331 Shelton Drive. Presently zoned R-

2. [Map 057C, Parcel 238, District 4]. The applicant is requesting a 2.5-foot side yard setback variance being 17.5 feet from the left side 

property line and a 9-foot side yard setback variance being 11 feet from the right-side property line, when facing the lake. The owner is 

proposing to remove their existing deck that is located on the lakeside of the home to build an addition. The addition will allow him to 

enlarge their existing bedroom and den and place a partial loft above the den. He would also like to add a second bathroom, office and a 

covered porch. The proposed addition will not exceed the footprint of the existing home. 

 

The existing home was built in 1993 at 17.5 feet from the left side property line and 11 feet from the right-side property line when facing 

the lake. This is a long narrow lot measuring approximately 358 feet in length and has a lot width at building setback of approximately 65 

sq. ft. According to the recorded plat, there is no place on this parcel that has a lot width of at least 100 feet. This lot is non-conforming 

because it does not meet the minimum lot width requirements as stated in the Putnam County Code of Ordinances Chapter 66-85(c), which 

states that the minimum lot width at building setback is 100 feet. As proposed, the applicant plans to make improvements without building 

outside of their existing footprint. However, the current home does not meet the minimum side yard setback requirements. Thus, a variance 

would be needed to make any new additions to the home. Due to the non-conforming width of the lot and the location of the existing 

home, a variance is needed. Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated Chapter 66-157(c)(1) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35



 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 2.5-foot side yard setback variance, being 17.5 feet from the left side property line when 

facing the lake and a 9-foot side yard setback variance being 11 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake at 331 

Shelton Drive [Map 057C, Parcel 238, District 4].  

36



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

37



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Peyton Robinson to rezone 1.1 acres at 905 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 102D, 

Parcel 044, District 3].*

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests  

7. Request by Peyton Robinson to rezone 1.1 acres at 905 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2. [Map 102D, Parcel 044, District 3].* The 

applicant is requesting to rezone in hopes of establishing an automotive sales business. If approved, the owner plans to rent the lot to 

Georgia Automotive Group. They previously had a business located on GA Highway 44 specializing in car detailing and used car sales. 

With the rapid growth of the Lake Oconee area and future widening of the road, they began looking for places to move the business.  

  

 The Current C-1 zoning district has an intended use that all establishments be operated wholly within permanently enclosed buildings with 

the exception of three outside displays of goods or services related to the C-1 business on the premises as stated in Section 66-102-

Purpose of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. This would restrict the applicant to only 3 cars, therefore limiting their business. 

The proposed C-2 zoning will allow the applicant to have more than the limited number of displays and expand their growing business. 

The Putnam County Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan has this parcel and the surrounding parcels listed as industrial use. However, 

there are multiple C-2 zoned parcels located on this main Harmony Road thoroughfare. Harmony road has had 6 parcels rezone to C-2 

within the last 3 years. The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in Sec. 66-106.- Uses allowed of the C-2 zoning 

district. While the property can be used as it is currently zoned, the request coincides with nearby properties and the Harmony Road 

Commercial District. In addition, there is no evidence that the proposed development would cause excessive or burdensome use of public 

services, nor should it affect police, fire protection, or sewer services. Moreover, rezoning this parcel to C-2 will not adversely affect the 

existing use, value, or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. Therefore, staff recommends approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

57



 

58



 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.1 acres at 905 Harmony Road from C-1 to C-2 [Map 102D, Parcel 044, District 3].  

59



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

60



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman Jr. to rezone 8.85 acres at 886 

Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].*

61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175

TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
2082732.63 SQ. FT.

47.81 ACRES

S6
7°

 3
2'

 1
5.

7"
W

  6
92

.2
5'

S18° 48' 34.7"E  950.43'

S5
3°

 4
2'

 2
9.

6"
W

  5
14

.4
4'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  328.62'

S72° 01' 20.2"W  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  325.00'

N72° 01' 20.2"E  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  63.33'

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0

0
'-0

"

3
0

'-8
"

20'-0"WAREHOUSE
9,965 S.F.

1
0

3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F. 9
0

'-0
"

9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0" 20'-0"

(MIN.)
105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"8'
-0

"

6
0

'-0
"

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.0

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

14
:08

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

03-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.01 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROPOSED FULL-ACCESS DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT

74

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

ARRON W. YATES
DEED:DB 814/163
PLAT:PB 25/113

GERARDO JAIME & YAMILLI S. CRUZ
DEED:DB 1080/573

PLAT:PB 28/89

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

APPROXIMATE 

LAND LOT LINE

LL 235LL 234

LL 220

LL 219

100' EASEMENT

GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

CURRENT ZONING BORDER
CURRENTLY ZONED C2
CURRENTLY ZONED C1 CURRENTLY ZONED C2CURRENTLY ZONED C1

500.0'

500.0'

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES
TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)

205340.87 SQ. FT.
4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0100 100 200

100

40050

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.1

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 12

:59
:16

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.1

75

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5854.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
505.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
504.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°30'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°01'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°01'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0
0
'-0

"

3
0
'-8

"

20'-0"
WAREHOUSE

9,965 S.F.

1
0
3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F. 9
0
'-0

"

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0"

20'-0"
(MIN.)

105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"

8'
-0

"

6
0
'-0

"
LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

0.1
A,

 S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

13
:39

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

0.1A

76

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



77



78



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests  

8. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman Jr. to rezone 8.85 acres at 886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-

2. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].* Mr. Rowland is requesting to rezone the property on behalf of Norman E. Coleman. If approved, 

Mr. Coleman would like to rezone 8.5 acres of the 56.7-acre C-1/C-2 parcel along with the adjacent C-1/C-2 parcel (Map 087, Parcel 029). He 

plans to combine them to create a 13.56-acre C-2 parcel. In addition to the C-2 zoning request, he is requesting to rezone the remaining acres 

from C-1/C-2 to AG. As stated in his letter of intent, he would like to have a building material sales business. This would require him to have 

outdoor storage of the material he would sell. The remaining AG portion of land will provide land for farming and livestock, and other AG 

zoned permitted uses. 

 

The subject property is located on Milledgeville Road/GA Hwy 441. This parcel was requested to be rezoned on January 20, 2004, from AG to 

C-2. At that time planning and zoning commission’s recommendation was for approval to rezone with the following conditions: 

1) Rezone to C-1/C-2 with the front 500 feet being C-1. 

2) The front yard setback of 150 feet be established based on the D.O.T. preliminary plans for the 441 widening. 

3) A 50-foot natural buffer or planted buffer shall be established/maintained on the southwestern and southeastern property lines. 

 

Since the 2004 rezoning approval, GA Hwy 441 has been widened and the owner is requesting a full C-2 zoning for a portion of the front parcels. 

The current zoning would not allow for outside displays for the proposed area. According to Section 66-102.- Purpose, the C-1 district intends 

that all establishments be operated wholly within permanently enclosed buildings with the exception of three outside displays of goods or services 

specifically related to the C-1 business on premises. This would hinder the owner from having his material outside. The subject properties are 

located directly across from 2 C-1 parcels and surrounded by Agriculture. Additionally, there are 7 residential homes in the Deerfield 

Subdivision, located directly behind the subject property and more than 10 C-2 parcels located approximately 500 feet from the subject property. 

Although this parcel can be used as it is currently zoned, the C-2 zoning would be more beneficial for their proposed business. The proposed 

use will cause little to no excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the proposed use lends itself to aligning 

more with current development patterns and trends in the nearby community. Moreover, the proposed development would not significantly 

affect the flow of traffic. If approved, staff recommends that the developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm 

along the property lines that abut Map 087 Parcel 032, as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

79



 

80



 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 8.85 acres at 886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 

028, District 4]. * with the following condition: 

1. The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm along the property lines that abut Map 087, 

Parcel 032 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

81



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

82



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 47.81 acres at 886 

Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to Ag. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].*

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175

TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
2082732.63 SQ. FT.

47.81 ACRES

S6
7°

 3
2'

 1
5.

7"
W

  6
92

.2
5'

S18° 48' 34.7"E  950.43'

S5
3°

 4
2'

 2
9.

6"
W

  5
14

.4
4'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  328.62'

S72° 01' 20.2"W  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  325.00'

N72° 01' 20.2"E  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  63.33'

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0

0
'-0

"

3
0

'-8
"

20'-0"WAREHOUSE
9,965 S.F.

1
0

3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F. 9
0

'-0
"

9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0" 20'-0"

(MIN.)
105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"8'
-0

"

6
0

'-0
"

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.0

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

14
:08

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

03-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.01 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROPOSED FULL-ACCESS DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT

96

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

ARRON W. YATES
DEED:DB 814/163
PLAT:PB 25/113

GERARDO JAIME & YAMILLI S. CRUZ
DEED:DB 1080/573

PLAT:PB 28/89

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

APPROXIMATE 

LAND LOT LINE

LL 235LL 234

LL 220

LL 219

100' EASEMENT

GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

CURRENT ZONING BORDER
CURRENTLY ZONED C2
CURRENTLY ZONED C1 CURRENTLY ZONED C2CURRENTLY ZONED C1

500.0'

500.0'

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES
TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)

205340.87 SQ. FT.
4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0100 100 200

100

40050

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.1

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 12

:59
:16

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.1

97

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5854.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
505.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
504.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°30'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°01'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°01'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0
0
'-0

"

3
0
'-8

"

20'-0"
WAREHOUSE

9,965 S.F.

1
0
3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F. 9
0
'-0

"

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0"

20'-0"
(MIN.)

105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"

8'
-0

"

6
0
'-0

"
LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

0.1
A,

 S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

13
:39

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

0.1A

98

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



99



100



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests  

9. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 47.81 acres at 886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to 

AG. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 028, District 4].* Mr. Rowland is requesting to rezone the property on behalf of Norman E. Coleman. If approved, 

Mr. Coleman would like to rezone 47.81 acres of the 56.7-acre C-1/C-2 parcel to AG. In addition to the AG zoning request, he is requesting to 

rezone the remaining 8.85 acres from C-1/C-2 to C-2. He plans to combine the remaining 8.85 acres with the adjacent C-1/C-2 parcel (Map 087, 

Parcel 029) to create a 13.56-acre C-2 parcel. As stated in his letter of intent, he would like to utilize the 47.81 acres to provide land for farming 

and livestock, and other AG zoned permitted uses. The remaining C-2 portion of land will have outdoor storage as part of a building material 

supply business and outdoor storage of the material they would sell.  

 

The subject property is located on Milledgeville Road/GA Hwy 441. This parcel was requested to be rezoned on January 20, 2004, from AG to 

C-2. At that time planning and zoning commission’s recommendation was for approval to rezone with the following conditions: 

1) Rezone to C-1/C-2 with the front 500 feet being C-1. 

2) The front yard setback of 150 feet be established based on the D.O.T. preliminary plans for the 441 widening. 

3) A 50-foot natural buffer or planted buffer shall be established/maintained on the southwestern and southeastern property lines. 

 

Since the 2004 rezoning approval, GA Hwy 441 has been widened and the owner is requesting a full C-2 zoning for a portion of the front parcels 

and agriculture for the remaining. The current zoning would not allow land for farming and livestock. The subject property is located directly 

across from 2 C-1 parcels and surrounded by Agriculture. The entrance to Forest Lake Subdivision is directly across the highway with over 100 

residential homes. Additionally, there are 7 residential homes of the Deerfield Subdivision located directly behind this parcel. Although this 

property can be used as it is currently zoned, it would be more beneficial to the surrounding properties. The proposed use will cause little to no 

excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the proposed use lends itself to aligning more with current development 

patterns and trends in the nearby community. Moreover, the proposed development would not significantly affect the flow of traffic. Therefore, 

staff recommends approval. 

                    

 

101



 

102



 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 47.81 acres at 886 Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to AG. [Map 087, Part of Parcel 

028, District 4]. *  

103



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

104



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 4.71 acres on Milledgeville 

Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Parcel 029, District 4].*

105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175

TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
2082732.63 SQ. FT.

47.81 ACRES

S6
7°

 3
2'

 1
5.

7"
W

  6
92

.2
5'

S18° 48' 34.7"E  950.43'

S5
3°

 4
2'

 2
9.

6"
W

  5
14

.4
4'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  328.62'

S72° 01' 20.2"W  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  325.00'

N72° 01' 20.2"E  5.00'

S17° 58' 38.8"E  63.33'

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0

0
'-0

"

3
0

'-8
"

20'-0"WAREHOUSE
9,965 S.F.

1
0

3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F. 9
0

'-0
"

9
0

'-0
"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0" 20'-0"

(MIN.)
105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"8'
-0

"

6
0

'-0
"

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.0

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

14
:08

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

03-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.01 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROPOSED FULL-ACCESS DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED RIGHT-IN/RIGHT-OUT

118

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

ARRON W. YATES
DEED:DB 814/163
PLAT:PB 25/113

GERARDO JAIME & YAMILLI S. CRUZ
DEED:DB 1080/573

PLAT:PB 28/89

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

APPROXIMATE 

LAND LOT LINE

LL 235LL 234

LL 220

LL 219

100' EASEMENT

GEORGIA POWER COMPANY

TRANSMISSION LINE EASEMENT

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

CURRENT ZONING BORDER
CURRENTLY ZONED C2
CURRENTLY ZONED C1 CURRENTLY ZONED C2CURRENTLY ZONED C1

500.0'

500.0'

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES
TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)

205340.87 SQ. FT.
4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: C2

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0100 100 200

100

40050

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

C-
0.1

, S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 12

:59
:16

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

C-0.1

119

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5854.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
505.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
504.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 15°30'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 72°01'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°01'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 17°58'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



US 441/STATE HWY. 24
MILLEDGEVILLE RD. - 130' R/W

POSTED SPEED LIMIT = 60 MPH

WILLIAM A. STANCIL
DEED:DB 807/1

L1

L2

L3

PLAT:PB 18/175
TRACT D-3 (A PORTION OF 087 028)

2082732.63 SQ. FT.
47.81 ACRES

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURE

1
0
0
'-0

"

3
0
'-8

"

20'-0"
WAREHOUSE

9,965 S.F.

1
0
3
'-0

"

80'-0" 25'-0"
(MIN.)

100'-0"

(3) LUMBER SHELTERS
9,450 S.F., EACH

9,450 S.F.

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F. 9
0
'-0

"

9
0
'-0

"

9,450 S.F.

105'-0"

PROPOSED FUTURE STRUCTURES

(MIN.)
20'-0"105'-0"

20'-0"
(MIN.)

105'-0"

TRACT D-2 (A PORTION OF 087 028)
385301.76 SQ. FT.

8.85 ACRES

TRACT D-1 (TAX PARCEL 087 029)
205340.87 SQ. FT.

4.71 ACRES

CURRENTLY ZONED C1 AND C2
PROPOSED ZONING: AG

SHOWROOM - OFFICE
4,812 S.F.

57'-4"

8'
-0

"

6
0
'-0

"
LEGEND

TV

FDC

TMH
T

E

RCP

CMP

HDPE

PROPOSED

453CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SS MANHOLE

SS CLEANOUT

STORM DRAIN LINE

STORM DRAINAGE INLETS

WATER LINE

WOODS LINE

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FIRE HYDRANT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

SIGN

TREE (SIZE AND TYPE NOTED)

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC BOX

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SPOT ELEVATION

BENCHMARK

ASPHALT PAVING

CURB AND GUTTER

SIDEWALK

GRAVEL

BUILDING

WV

WM

DYH

CLEANOUT

100.00

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
050 50 100

50

20025

N

PROJECT NO:

R:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
23

08
 - 

Be
st 

Bu
ild

er
s S

up
ply

 - 
Pu

tna
m 

Co
\23

08
-B

AS
E.

dw
g, 

0.1
A,

 S
tev

en
,  J

un
 29

, 2
02

3 -
 1:

13
:39

pm

FO
R

THIS SEAL IS VALID ONLY IF SIGNED AND DATED
BY THE LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SHOWN.

EN
G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
31

8 C
or

po
ra

te 
Pk

wy
, S

te.
 30

1
Ma

co
n, 

GA
  3

12
10

(4
78

) 6
21

-7
50

0 o
ffic

e
ste

ve
n@

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

ww
w.

ro
wl

an
d-

en
gin

ee
rin

g.c
om

No. 25853
PROFESSIONALS

T
EVEN  A .  ROWLA

N
D

GEORG I A

RE
GISTERED

E

N G I N E E R

GA LEVEL II CERTIFIED DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL #155
EXPIRES 07-16-2023

R
O
W
L
A
N
D

SHEET       OF

BE
ST

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
88

6 
M

IL
LE

D
G

EV
IL

LE
 R

O
AD

, E
AT

O
N

TO
N

, G
A 

31
02

4
LA

N
D

 L
O

T 
21

9 
AN

D
 2

34
, D

IS
TR

IC
T 

2,
 P

U
TN

AM
E 

C
O

.

N
O

R
M

AN
 E

. C
O

LE
M

AN
, J

R
.

06-29-2023

2308

1 1

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

0.1A

120

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00



121



122



     PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

     Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Staff Recommandations 

Thursday, August 03, 2023, ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

      TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

      FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

      RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/3/2023 

 

Requests  

10. Request by Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman to rezone 4.71 acres on Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 

087, Parcel 029, District 4].* Mr. Rowland is requesting to rezone the property on behalf of Norman E. Coleman. If approved, Mr. Coleman 

would like to rezone 4.71 acres from C-1/C-2 to C-2. He plans to combine it with the adjacent proposed C-2 parcel (Map 087, Parcel 028) to 

create a 13.56-acre C-2 parcel. In addition to the C-2 zoning request, he is requesting to rezone the remaining acres of adjacent Map 087 Parcel 

028 from C-1/C-2 to AG. As stated in his letter of intent, he would like to have a building material sales business. This would require him to 

have outdoor storage of the material he would sell. The remaining AG portion of land will provide land for farming and livestock, and other AG 

zoned permitted uses. 

 

The subject property is located on Milledgeville Road/GA Hwy 441. This subject property was requested to be rezoned on January 20, 2004, 

from AG to C-2. At that time planning and zoning commission’s recommendation was for approval to rezone with the following conditions: 

1) Rezone to C-1/C-2 with the front 500 feet being C-1. 

2) The front yard setback of 150 feet be established based on the D.O.T. preliminary plans for the 441 widening. 

3) A 50-foot natural buffer or planted buffer shall be established/maintained on the southwestern and southeastern property lines. 

 

Since the 2004 rezoning approval, GA Hwy 441 has been widened and the owner is requesting a full C-2 zoning for a portion of the front parcels. 

The current zoning would not allow for outside displays for the proposed area. According to Section 66-102.- Purpose, the C-1 district intends 

that all establishments be operated wholly within permanently enclosed buildings with the exception of three outside displays of goods or services 

specifically related to the C-1 business on premises. This would hinder the owner from having his material outside. The subject properties are 

located directly across from 2 C-1 parcels and surrounded by Agriculture. Additionally, there are 7 residential homes of the Deerfield Subdivision 

located directly behind the subject property. There are more than 10 C-2 parcels located approximately 500 feet from the subject property. 

Although this parcel can be used as it is currently zoned, the C-2 zoning would be more beneficial for their proposed business. The proposed 

use will cause little to no excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the proposed use lends itself to aligning 

more with current development patterns and trends in the nearby community. Moreover, the proposed development would not significantly 

affect the flow of traffic. If approved, staff recommends that the developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm 

along the property lines that abut Map 087 Parcel 032, as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

123



 

124



 

 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.71 acres on Milledgeville Road from C-1/C-2 to C-2. [Map 087, Parcel 029, District 

4]. * with the following condition: 

1. The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm along the property lines that abut Map 087, 

Parcel 032 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

125



New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of 

campaign contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or 

more to an elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on August 15, 2023, at 6:00 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 

117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and 

meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

126


	Top
	Item #1.	8/3/2023 P&Z Call to order
	Item #2.	8/3/2023 P&Z Attendance
	Item #3.	8/3/2023 P&Z Rules of Procedures
	Item #4.	8/3/2023 P&Z Minutes
	Item #5.	08032023 P&Z Christopher Conrad
	8-3-23 MAP
	Conrad Variance
	102B069LV
	Future Land Use 102B069
	Conrad SR

	Item #6.	8/3/2023 Jef Hulgan, agent for David Cozart
	8-3-23 MAP
	Cozart Variance
	057C238LV
	Future Land Use 057C238
	Cozart SR

	Item #7.	8/3/2023 P&Z Peyton Robinson
	8-3-23 MAP
	Robinson Rezoning
	102D044LV
	Future Land Use 102D044
	Robinson SR

	Item #8.	8/3/2023 P&Z Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Colman, Jr.
	8-3-23 MAP
	087 028 C-2
	2308-BASE-C-0.0
	2308-BASE-C-0.1
	2308-BASE-C-0.1A
	087028LV
	Future Land Use 087028
	087028 1 SR

	Item #9.	8/3/2023 P&Z Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman Jr.
	8-3-23 MAP
	087 028 AG
	2308-BASE-C-0.0
	2308-BASE-C-0.1
	2308-BASE-C-0.1A
	087028LV
	Future Land Use 087028
	087028 2 SR

	Item #10.	8/3/2023 P&Z Steven A. Rowland, agent for Norman E. Coleman Jr.
	8-3-23 MAP
	087 029 C-2
	2308-BASE-C-0.0
	2308-BASE-C-0.1
	2308-BASE-C-0.1A
	087029LV
	Future Land Use 087029
	089029 SR

	Bottom

